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DATE: April 22, 2010

TO: Timisha J. Brooks, Attorney, Office of the General Counsel

FROM: Kevin J. Bloom, Economic Analyst, Division of Regulatory Analysis

RE: Request for Confidential Treatment: Document No.02201-10, Docket No. 090501-
TP

A review of Verizon’s response to Bright House’s first set of interrogatories 1-12 indicates that
the redacted material appears to be related to competitive interests. The public disclosure of the
redacted information could be detrimental to Verizon’s’s position in the market place, therefore
staff recommends the request be granted pursuant to Rule 25-22.006 (4) and (5), Florida
Administrative Code.
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Cc: Office of Commission Clerk
Brenda Merritt
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